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EDGAR POGOSIAN

Dockel No.:

CR 13-719(A)-PSG

The defendant shall comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court (set forth below).

Do =

9.

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE

While the defendant is on probation or supervised release pursuant to this judgment:

The delendant shall not commit another Federal, state or local crime;
the defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the written
permission of the court or probation officer;

the defendant shall report to the probation officer as directed by the
court or probation officer and shall submit a truthful and complete
written report within the first five days of each month;

the defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation
officer and follow the instructions of the probation officer;

the defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other
family responsibilities;

the defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless
excused by the probation officer for schooling, training, or other
acceptable reasons;

the defendant shall notify the probation officer at least 10 days prior
to any change in residence or employment;

the defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not
purchase, possess, use, distribute, or administer any narcotic or other
controlled substance, or any paraphernalia related Lo such substances,
except as prescribed by a physician;

the defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances
are illegally sold, used, distributed or administered;

10.

16.

the defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal
activity, and shall not associate with any person convicted of a felony
unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer;

the defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her atany
time at home or elsewhere and shall permit confiscation of any
contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer;

the defendant shall notify the probation officer within 72 hours of
being arrested or questioned by a law enforcement officer;

the defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer
or aspecial agentof a law enforcement agency without the permission
of the court;

as directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third
parties of risks that may be occasioned by the defendant’s criminal
record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit the
probation officer to make such notifications and to conform the
defendant’s compliance with such notification requirement;

the defendant shall, upon release from any period of custody, report
to the probation officer within 72 hours;

and, for felony cases only: not possess a firearm, destructive device,
or any other dangerous weapon.
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The defendant will also comply with the following special conditions pursuant to General Order 01-05 (set forth below).

STATUTORY PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PAYMENT AND COLLECTION OF FINANCIAL SANCTIONS

The defendant shall pay interest on a fine or restitution of more than $2,500, unless the court waives interest or unless the fine or
restitution is paid in full before the filteenth (15") day after the date of the judgment pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3612(f)(1). Payments may be subject
to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3612(g). Interest and penalties pertaining to restitution, however, are not
applicable for offenses completed prior to April 24, 1996.

I all or any portion of a fine or restitution ordered remains unpaid after the termination of supervision, the defendant shall pay the
balance as directed by the United States Attorney’s Office. 18 U.S.C. §3613.

The defendant shall notify the United States Attorney within thirty (30) days of any change in the defendant’s mailing address or
residence until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments are paid in [ull. 18 U.S.C. §3612(b)(1)(F).

The defendant shall notify the Court through the Probation Office, and notify the United States Attorney of any material change in the
defendant’s economic circumstances that might affect the defendant’s ability to pay a fine or restitution, as required by 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). The
Court may also accept such notification from the government or the victim, and may, on its own motion or that of a party or the victim, adjust
the manner of payment of a fine or restitution-pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). See also 18 U.S.C. §3572(d)(3) and for probation 18 U.S.C.
§3563(a)(7).

Payments shall be applied in the [ollowing order:

1. Special assessments pursuant (o 18 U.S.C. §3013;
2. Reslitution, in this sequence (pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3664(i), all non-federal victims must be paid before the United
States is paid):
Non-federal victims (individual and corporate),
Providers ol compensalion lo non-federal victims,
The United States as viclim;
3. Fine;
4. Community restitution, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3663(c); and
5. Other penalties and costs.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS FOR PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE

As direcled by the Probation Officer, the defendant shall provide to the Probation Officer: (1) a signed release authorizing credit report
inquiries; (2) federal and state income tax returns or a signed release authorizing their disclosure; and (3) an accurate financial statement, with
supporting documentation as Lo all assels, income and expenses of the defendant. In addition, the defendant shall not apply for any loan or open
any line of credit without prior approval of the Probation Officer.

The defendant shall maintain one personal checking account. Allof defendant’s income, “monetary gains,” or other pecuniary proceeds
shall be deposited into this account, which shall be used for payment of all personal expenses. Records of all other bank accounts, including any
business accounts, shall be disclosed to the Probation Officer upon request,

The defendant shall not transfer, sell, give away, or otherwise convey any assel with a fair market value in excess of $500 without
approval of the Probation Officer until all financial obligations imposed by the Court have been satisfied in full.

These conditions are in addition to any other conditions imposed by this judgment.
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RETURN

I have executed the within Judgment and Commitment as follows:

Defendant delivered on 1o

Defendant noted on appeal on

Defendant released on

Mandale issued on

Defendant’s appeal determined on

Defendant delivered on to

al

the institution designated by the Bureau ol Prisons, with a certified copy of the within Judgment and Commitment.

United States Marshal

By
Date Deputy Marshal
CERTIFICATE

[ hereby allest and cerlily this date that the foregoing document is a full, true and correct copy of the original on file in my office, and in my
legal custody.

Clerk, U.S. District Court

By
Filed Date Deputy Clerk

FOR U.S. PROBATION OFFICE USE ONLY
Upon a finding of violation of probation or supervised release, I understand that the court may (1) revoke supervision, (2) extend the term of
supervision, and/or (3) modify the conditions of supervision,

These conditions have been read to me. [ fully understand the conditions and have been provided a copy of them.

(Signed)

Defendant Date

U. S. Probation Officer/Designated Witness Date
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DHC S ~ State of California—Health and Human Services Agency

@% Department of Health Care Services

JENNIFER KENT ) X EDMUND G. BROWN JR,

DIRECTOR . ' GOVERNOR
JUL 17 2007
Edgar Pogosian

1400 Elm Avenue
Glendale, CA 21201

Re: Suspension from Medi-Cal Participation
Edgar Pogosian aka Edgar Hakobyan

Dear Mr. 'Pogosian:

The Director of the California State Department of Health Care Services (Department)
has been notified of your September 19, 2016, conviction in the United States District
Court, Central District of California (U.S. v. Edgar Pogosian, No. 13-¢r-00719) for
violation of 18 United States Code sections 1956(h) and 1956(a)(1)(B)(i), 2(b). These
are convictions involving fraud and that have been determined by the Department to be
substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of a provider of service. As
- a provider of health care services, you were granted certain permissions to participate in
the Medi-Cal program by operation of law with or without applying for enroliment.
Pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section 14123, subdivision {a), the Director is
required to automatically suspend these permissions in certain cases, which means that
you are. precluded from being eligible to receive payment from the Medi-Cal program
directly or indirectly. This requirement applies to anyone who provides health services:
whenever that person is convicted of any felony. or any misdemeanor involving fraud,
abuse of the Medi-Cal program or any patient, or otherwise substantially related to the
qualifications, functions, or duties of a provider of service. (See 42 C.F.R. § 1001.101(a)
& (c); Welf. & Inst. Code, § 14123.25.)

Therefore, on behalf of the Director of the Department, you are hereby notified that you
are prohibited from being able to receive payment from the Medi-Cal program for an
indefinite period of time, effective twenty days (15 days' statutory notice, plus 5 days for
mailing) from the date of this letter. Your name will be posted on the “Medi-Cal
Suspended and Ineligibie Provider List,” available on the Internet. During the period of
yOur suspension, no person or entity, including an employer, can submit any claims to
the Medi-Cal program for items or services rendered by you. If you are currently
enrolled in Medi-Cal, that enrollment will be terminated. Any involvement by you directly
or indirectly (i.e., as an office manager, administrator, billing clerk processing or
preparing claims for payment, salesperson for medical equipment, efc., or utilizing any

Office of Legal Services, MS 0010~
P.O. Box 997413, Sacramento, CA 95899-7413
Fax: (916) 440-7712
Internet Address: www.dhes.ca.gov
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other prowden number or group or clmlc number for services rendered by you) will result
in nonpayment of the claim(s) submitted. Any-person who presents or causesito be -
presented a claim for equipment or services rendered by a person suspended. from’
receiving Medi-Cal payrient shall be subject'to suspengion from receiving payment, the
assessment of civil money penalties, and/or ¢riminal prosecution. (See Welf.:& Inst. -
Code, §§ 14043.61, 14107, 14123.2; Cal. Code'6f Regs., tit. 22,:§§ 51458. 1;_51484
and 51485.1. ) The Department will seek recoupment: of any monies paid foritlaims -
presented to the Medi-Cal program for services or supplies rendered by you durlng the
period of your suspension. . o

If you have any questions about thls action, please submit your congerns, in Wr|t|ng, fo
the Mandatory Suspension Desk, at the above address.

Sincerely,

4

2
Sara_M/ Granda
Attorney

cc:  See Nexthage |




Avril Singh

Provider Enrollment Division
Department of Health Care Services
MS 4704

P.O, Box 997413

Sacramento, CA 85899-7413

Teresa Ghiardi

Provider Enroliment Division
Department of Health Care Services
MS 4704 '

P.0. Box 997413

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413

Becky Swol, Chief

Clinical Assurance Administrative Support Division
Field Operations Support Branch

Department of Health Care Services

MS 4504 .

P.O. Box 987410

Sacramento, CA 95899-7419

Debbie Rielley

Criminal Intelligence Specialist Il

Criminal Division Office of Attorney General
Bureau of Medi-Gal Fraud and Elder Abuse
2320 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95833-4252

Hadi Azimi, Auditor

Audits & Investigations

Case Development Section
Department of Health Care Services
MS 2301

P.0, Box 997413

Sacramento, CA 95880-7413

lvan Negroni

Special Agent-in-Charge

Office of Inspector General

U.5. Department of Health & Human Services
Office of Investigations .

1856 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 585

Concord, CA 94520 -

John Mikanda

Primary Care and Family Health
Department of Public Health
MS 8306

P.0. Box 997418

Sacramento, CA 95880- T419

Marisa Razo ‘

Audits & Investigations

Department of Health Care Services
MS 2300

P.O. Box 997413

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413

Mark Greene

Department of Industrial Relations
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1700
Qakland, CA 94612-1486

Department of Industrial Relations

Mark Greene

- 1515 Clay Street, Suite 1700
Qakland, CA 24612-1486

. Mike Schumacher

Senior Management Auditor

Bureau of Medi-Cal Fraud and Elder Abuse
Criminal Division, Office of Atlormey General
2329 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 200
Sacramenip, CA 85833-4252

Robert Dimand, Chief

Children’s Medical Services Branch
Department of Health Care Ssrvices
MS 8100

1615 K Street, Suite 400
Sacramenio, CA 95814

Patrona N. Davis

Investigations Analyst

Office of Inspector General

U.8. Department of Health & Human Services

. Dffice of Investigations - Exclusions Branch

90 7t Street, Suite 3-500
San Francisco, CA 24103

- Joann M. Francis

Investigations Analyst

Office of Investigations - Exclusions Branch
Office of the Inspector General

U.8, Department of Health and Human Services
P.O. Box 23871

" Washington, D.C. 20026






